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Grant J. Merritt, Esq.
. Thomp::on Nielsen Klaverkamp & James
4444 IDS Center
80 South Eighth Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

Consumers Power Company
(Midland Plant: Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos.(50-32o), 50-330

Dear Mr. Merritt: -

At the prehearing conference concerning the oper-
ating license proceedings for the Midland Plant held on
December 14, 1978, the question arose as to whether your
client, Wendell H. Marshall, wishes to receive a copy of
Consumers Power Company's Environmental Report and Final
Safety Analysis. Report. You indicated that you wanted to
consult with Mr. Marshall before making that decision.

For.your information, I would like to point out
that the Environmental-Report consists of three volumes and
the Final Safety Analysis Report includes approximately 24
volumes. .Should you decide that ycu want either or both of
these reports please let me know, indicating whether you or
Mr. Marshall should be the recipient, and I will see that

~

the material is'sent promptly.

~

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
please do not hesitate to call.
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Very truly yours,
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Martha E. Gibbs v'.
One of the Attorneys-for
Consumers. Power Company
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